
Town of Green Mountain Falls  
Fire Mitigation 

Regular Advisory Board Meeting Agenda 
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road 

Thursday, December 3, 2020    7:00 PM 
 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83984161866?pwd=cytweVpiY0ZYd2x1Qy9nUTBIc1hBUT09 
Meeting ID: 839 8416 1866 
Passcode: 057719 

REGULAR MEETING: 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
2. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 
4. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Welcome new Committee Members 
b. Elect Chairman, Vice Chairman, Recommend a person for Secretary 
c. Set day per month for FMC Regular Meetings. (Example- first Thursday of 

each month.) 
d. Review Ordinance 2020-03 Establishing a GMF Fire Mitigation Committee. 
e. Open discussion of Committee Mission and preliminary overall Goals 
f. USFS Fire Mitigation Grant – deadline is 12/11/20? 
g. Fire Mitigation Committee DRAFT Bylaws 

5. OLD BUSINESS 
6. PUBLIC INPUT: 3 Minutes per speaker 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 

a. Todd Dixon email re: Draft Guidance for FM Committee   
8. REPORTS 
9. ADJOURN 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83984161866?pwd=cytweVpiY0ZYd2x1Qy9nUTBIc1hBUT09
























Fire Mitigation Committee 
Scope and Recommended Practices 

11/24/2020 
 

Introduction: 
The Fire Mitigation Committee was established under Chapter 2, Article 8 of the Municipal Code 
on July 7th of 2020.  That Code identifies “what” the Committee may do (Scope).  To 
paraphrase; this Committee is to develop fire mitigation plans, coordinate with other 
Governmental agencies on the town’s fire-related issues and to develop a notification and 
evacuation plan for the Town of Green Mountain Falls.  In addition, this Committee is to carry 
out and make recommendations to the Board of Trustees in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Strategic Plan. 
 
Comprehensive Strategic Plan: 
This plan was adopted in 2019 and contains several elements related to fire mitigation.  In 
particular, Sections 3.2 and Appendix A contain strategic and specific items for protecting our 
community. 
 
Recommended Practices: 
The following are best practices which can help teams be successful. 

● Meetings 
○ Have clear, unambiguous agendas that identify the expected outcome of the 

agenda item.  For example; if the agenda item is to make a recommendation to 
the Board of Trustees, identify the “recommendation” as the outcome. 

○ The public should be allowed a comment period during the meeting.  Questions 
that a member of the public poses to the committee may be answered at the 
discretion of the committee/chair.  Committee members may ask questions of the 
public as needed. 

○ Keep debates during the meetings under control.  While it is necessary to have 
some dialog during the meetings, it is very easy to have dialogs turn into 
unproductive debates.  The Chair of the committee needs to recognize when 
discussions have become unproductive and intervene to bring the discussion 
either back to meaningful dialog; or end the discussion.  Committee members 
can also bring a discussion to an end by making a Motion.  If the Motion fails, 
then the discussion can continue. 

○ Keep action item registers with individuals responsible for the actions and due 
dates.  Once an action is closed, it is recommended to move it to a closed action 
item register so that the action is archived, but retrievable. 

○ Keep minutes of the meetings that identify the Motions and how each member 
voted. 

○ Remember to treat all participants as valued.  Avoid interruptions and don’t try to 
talk over each other.  Establish meeting etiquette criteria and have it visible for all 
meetings. 

● Interactions with the Board of Trustees (BoT) 



○ The Board of Trustees is the elected body for the community.  As such, the 
committee needs to ensure they are in a supportive and collaborative role with 
the BoT.   

○ Periodic reporting.  It is recommended that this committee supply regular reports 
to the BoT that include accomplishments and any barriers to completing tasks 
and/or issues. 

○ Issues.  It is highly recommended that the committee forward any issues that 
may arise directly to the Mayor and City Manager so that the issue can be 
brought to the attention of the BoT. 

○ Periodically, review the Comprehensive Strategic Plan with the BoT (or their 
representative) to ensure a collaborative effort to identify and work the elements 
of that Plan and their timing.   

● Interactions with the Public 
○ Committee members are public servants and should present themselves as 

such.  
○ There may be times when members of the public communicate directly with a 

committee member outside of a meeting.  Committee members should not make 
any commitments as the Fire Mitigation Committee does not have authority to do 
implementation.  Committee members should consider forwarding 
communications they have received to the Mayor and Town Manager as it may 
pertain to town business.  If a member of the public has an issue with a staff 
member, that member of the public needs to be redirected to the Mayor and/or 
Town Manager. 

○ Only present information to the Public that has been collectively agreed to by the 
Committee.  It is also acceptable to identify what the Committee may be working 
on, but only at a very high level (i.e. “we are working on an evacuation plan”). 

 
Task Recommendations: 
The following are recommendations that can assist the Fire Mitigation Committee with getting 
started on their activities: 

● Elect officers.  One of the first things that should be done by the committee is to elect 
officers.  A Chair and Vice-Chair are recommended. 

● Agree on an agenda format.  A sample format is attached to assist with that task. 
● Agree on any procedural elements for how meetings will be conducted.  Document any 

of these processes so that they can be referred to and/or adjusted as necessary. 
● Potential initial tasks (from the Comprehensive Strategic Plan Section 4.4): 

○ Item 2.1, Develop wildfire public education brochures that build off existing 
documents (e.g., “Living with Wildfire” booklet). 

○ Item 2.3, Build on existing documents to create fire-safety and fire-awareness 
posters for public places. 

○ Item 2.4, Conduct hazard assessments for homeowners; use Firewise or similar 
door tags. 2.12. 

○ Item 2.6, Work with El Paso County emergency Management and Colorado State 
Patrol to develop a notification and evaluation plan for the community.   



Sample Agenda: 
 

Town of Green 
Mountain Falls 

Agenda  

Fire Mitigation Committee 
Regular Meeting (Date)  

*Zoom Online Meeting Information  
Meeting Link: Insert Link Meeting ID: Insert Meeting ID  
Meeting Password: Insert Meeting Password  
Please register for public comment by 4:00 PM, (insert date): clerk@gmfco.us  
Types of Outcomes: Information, Discussion, Action (assign action item), Recommendation to BoT, 
Approval (agenda/minutes) 

TIME**   ITEM DESIRED   
OUTCOME 

6:30  1.  CALL TO ORDER  

6:30  2.  ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTIONS TO THE 
AGENDA 

Action/Approval 

6:30  3. PUBLIC COMMENT  
The Committee will hear testimony on items not 
germane to the agenda 

Information  

  NEW BUSINESS  

6:40  4. Insert Agenda Item(s) in individual rows, add rows as 
needed. 

See “Types of 
Outcomes” 

above 

  OLD BUSINESS  

7:00  5.  Insert Agenda Item(s) in individual rows, add more rows 
if needed 

See “Types of 
Outcomes” 

above 

7:10  6.  ADJOURN  

 
 



*Until further notice, Fire Mitigation Committee meetings will be held virtually using Zoom  

**Please note, times are approximate 
Sample Action Item Register: 
 
  Fire Mitigation 

Committee Actions 
      

         

Item 
# 

Official 
Number (if 
needed) 

ACTION FMC Rec 
Approve? 

BoT 
Approved

? 

Who 
Has 
Action 

Date 
Assign

ed 

Date 
Due 

Notes 

 











1 

BYLAWS 

ARTICLE I 
GENERAL 

SECTION 1. POWERS AND DUTIES.  The Green Mountain Falls Fire Mitigation 
Committee (the “Fire Mitigation Committee”) acting by and through its appointed members, shall 
have all the powers granted by the Board of Trustees of Green Mountain Falls (the "Board of 
Trustees") and the Colorado Revised Statutes and shall perform all duties provided therein. 

SECTION 2. OFFICE.  The office of the Fire Mitigation Committee shall be virtual until 
such a time as an office can be located at the Green Mountain Falls Town Hall.   

ARTICLE II 
DIRECTORS 

SECTION 1. APPOINTMENT AND TERMS.  The appointment and the terms of office 
of the members of the Fire Mitigation Committee shall be as provided by resolution of the Board 
of Trustees. 

SECTION 2. REMOVAL.  Members may be removed by the Board of Trustees as 
provided by resolution of the Board of Trustees. 

SECTION 3. CODE OF ETHICS.  Each member of the Fire Mitigation Committee shall 
comply with the Town's Code of Ethics as set forth in Article XI, Chapter 2, of the Green Mountain 
Falls Municipal Code, as amended (the "Code").  If any member has a conflict of interest, as 
defined by the Code, with regard to any matter before the Fire Mitigation Committee, the member 
shall follow the disclosure and other requirements of Section 2-62 of the Code, as amended. 

SECTION 4. ALTERNATES.  By resolution, the Board of Trustees has appointed 
alternate members of the Fire Mitigation Committee.  At each meeting of the Fire Mitigation 
Committee, if a regular member is not present at the time of roll call, an alternate member who is 
present at the time of roll call shall be seated as a member for that meeting, by motion of the Fire 
Mitigation Committee.  Alternate members may take part in the discussion of any matter that 
comes before the Planning Commission, except for quasi-judicial matters, in which they may not 
participate unless they have been a) appointed in the place of an absent member for the duration 
of the matter and b) designated to do so by the chair in place of an absent member. Alternate 
members may not serve as officers of the Fire Mitigation Committee. 

ARTICLE III 
OFFICERS  

SECTION 1. ELECTION.  The officers of the Fire Mitigation Committee shall be a 
Chair, a Vice-Chair and a Secretary, they shall be elected annually by the Fire Mitigation 
Committee at the first regular meeting of each calendar year, and the shall assume their duties 
upon election.  In the same manner, the Fire Mitigation Committee shall also elect a secretary who 
may be a non-member, employee of the Town, whose job description includes secretarial duties. 



2 

SECTION 2. CHAIR.  The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Fire Mitigation 
Committee. Except as otherwise authorized by resolution of the Fire Mitigation Committee the 
Chair shall sign all contracts, deeds and other instruments made by the Fire Mitigation Committee. 
The Chair shall appoint such standing sub-committees as authorized by a vote of the Fire 
Mitigation Committee. 

SECTION 3. VICE-CHAIR.  The Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the 
absence from the Town or incapacity of the Chair; and in case of a vacancy in the office of the 
Chair, the Vice-Chair shall perform such duties as are imposed on the Chair until such time as the 
Fire Mitigation Committee selects a new Chair from among its members. 

SECTION 4. SECRETARY.  The Secretary shall attest to the signature of the Chair on 
documents, keep the records of the Fire Mitigation Committee, shall record all votes, and shall 
cause to be kept a record of the proceedings of the Fire Mitigation Committee in a journal of 
proceedings to be kept for such purposes, and shall perform all other duties incident to this office.  
The Secretary may be a non-member of the Fire Mitigation Committee who is employed by the 
Town. 

SECTION 5. ADDITIONAL DUTIES.  The officers of the Fire Mitigation Committee 
shall perform such other duties and functions as may from time to time be required by the Board 
of Trustees. 

SECTION 6. VACANCIES.  Should the office of Chair, Vice-Chair, or Secretary become 
vacant, the Fire Mitigation Committee shall select a successor from its membership at the Fire 
Mitigation Committee 's next regular meeting to serve for the unexpired term of said office.   

ARTICLE IV 
MEETING 

SECTION 1. REGULAR MEETINGS.  A regular meeting shall be held at Town Hall on 
the second Tuesday of each month with notice as required by Colorado law and the Code.  If 
additional room or facilities are needed, with approval of the Board of Trustees or Town Manager, 
the Chair may change the site of the meeting to another public location within the Town of Green 
Mountain Falls that is open and accessible to the general public, provided notice of such change is 
made not less than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time.   

SECTION 2. SPECIAL MEETINGS.  Special meetings may be called by the Chair, any 
3 members, or the Town Manager with at least 24 hours' written notice.   

SECTION 3. QUORUM.  A majority of the appointed non-vacant seats shall constitute a 
quorum, but a smaller number may adjourn until a quorum is obtained.   

SECTION 4. VOTING.  When a quorum is in attendance, action may be taken by the Fire 
Mitigation Committee upon an affirmative vote of the majority of the members present.  The yeas 
and nays shall be entered upon the minutes of every meeting, except where there is a unanimous 
vote. 



3 

SECTION 5. ABSENCES.  A member who is unable to attend a meeting shall notify the 
Secretary in advance of the meeting, stating the reason for his or her absence.  More than ___ (__) 
absences from meetings within any calendar year may constitute the basis for removal.  Remote 
participation pursuant to rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Trustees, as they may be 
amended, shall not constitute an absence. 

SECTION 6. RULES OF PROCEDURE.  The meetings of the Fire Mitigation 
Committee shall be conducted according to the Fire Mitigation Committee's  adopted Rules of 
Procedure, which may, in the future, be revised to include procedures for allowing members to 
participate in meetings through telephonic or digital means. 

SECTION 7. OPEN MEETINGS.  The Fire Mitigation Committee shall make all policy 
decisions, pass resolutions, adopt rules and regulations, and take action only at meetings open to 
the public.  Notices of meetings shall be posted in compliance with the Colorado Open Meetings 
Law, C.R.S. § 24-6-401, et seq., and the Code. 

SECTION 8. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS.  The Fire Mitigation Committee may enter into 
executive sessions as permitted by the Colorado Open Meetings Law, C.R.S. § 24-6-401, et seq.  
Attendance at executive sessions shall be limited to the members of the Fire Mitigation Committee 
and such persons as the Fire Mitigation Committee may also invite as required for advice and 
information. 

ARTICLE V 
MANAGEMENT 

SECTION 1. POLICIES.  The Fire Mitigation Committee may adopt policies as it deems 
appropriate.  All policies shall be reviewed by the Board of Trustees before adoption, and all 
adopted policies shall be available for public inspection at the Town Clerk's office. 

SECTION 2. ANNUAL REPORT AND WORK PLAN. Annually the Fire Mitigation 
Committee shall present to the Board of Trustees a written report summarizing the work of the 
Fire Mitigation Committee during the preceding calendar year.  At that time, the Fire Mitigation 
Committee shall also present for the Board of Trustees review and approval a proposed work plan 
for the new year. 

SECTION 3. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS.  
The Planning Commission, its officers and members shall always strive to provide regular and 
comprehensive communications regarding the Fire Mitigation Committee's activities with the 
Mayor, Board of Trustees and Town Manager of the Town of Green Mountain Falls.  The Fire 
Mitigation Committee shall cooperate with the Town of Green Mountain Falls to further the 
Town's adopted goals. 

SECTION 4. GIFTS. Neither the Chairperson nor any member of the Fire Mitigation 
Committee shall accept donations on behalf of the Town.  Offers of donations shall be forwarded 
to the Town Manager for handling according to the Town’s Donation Acceptance policy. 

ARTICLE VI 
BOOKS AND RECORDS 



4 

SECTION 1. RECORDKEEPING.  The Fire Mitigation Committee shall maintain adequate 
and correct accounts of its meetings, policies, resolutions, and activities.  All records shall be open 
to inspection by the public at any reasonable time. 

SECTION 2. RECORDS TO BE PUBLIC.  All resolutions and orders, as soon as 
practicable after their passage, shall be recorded in a book kept for that purpose and authenticated 
by the signature of the Chair and attested to by the Secretary.  A record shall also be made of all 
other proceedings of the Fire Mitigation Committee, with minutes of the meetings and reports entered 
into the record.  Said records shall be public records, shall be open to inspection as required by 
law, and shall be provided to the Town Clerk. 

ARTICLE VII 
APPORVAL, AMENDMENT TO AND SUSPENSION OF BYLAWS 

SECTION 1. These Bylaws shall be reviewed and approved by the Board of Trustees.   

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.  Amendments to these Bylaws are subject to Board of 
Trustee approval after adoption by Fire Mitigation Committee following first reading at the 
previous meeting. 

SECTION 3. SUSPENSION.  Any requirement of these Bylaws may be waived by a 
written consent signed by all members, except those required by law. 

Adopted [date]______________________, by Res. No. _________  

Approved by the BOT on _________ [date] 



From: Todd Dixon
To: Town Clerk; Julia Simmons
Subject: Draft Guide for Fire Mitigation
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:52:53 AM
Attachments: Fire Mitigation Committee.docx

Hi,

I've drafted some "recommended practices" for the Fire Mitigation Committee.  I did a
"recommended practices" because the "scope" (the 'what') is actually defined in the Code. 
This document would be more of a "how" type of document.

Julia - feel free to forward this on to Lamar.

Please let me know if I need to do anything else.

Thanks!
Todd

Virus-free. www.avg.com

mailto:tgdixon1961@gmail.com
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us
mailto:planner@gmfco.us
http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail
http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=webmail

Fire Mitigation Committee

Scope and Recommended Practices

11/24/2020



Introduction:

The Fire Mitigation Committee was established under Chapter 2, Article 8 of the Municipal Code on July 7th of 2020.  That Code identifies “what” the Committee may do (Scope).  To paraphrase; this Committee is to develop fire mitigation plans, coordinate with other Governmental agencies on the town’s fire-related issues and to develop a notification and evacuation plan for the Town of Green Mountain Falls.  In addition, this Committee is to carry out and make recommendations to the Board of Trustees in accordance with the Comprehensive Strategic Plan.



Comprehensive Strategic Plan:

This plan was adopted in 2019 and contains several elements related to fire mitigation.  In particular, Sections 3.2 and Appendix A contain strategic and specific items for protecting our community.



Recommended Practices:

The following are best practices which can help teams be successful.

· Meetings

· Have clear, unambiguous agendas that identify the expected outcome of the agenda item.  For example; if the agenda item is to make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees, identify the “recommendation” as the outcome.

· The public should be allowed a comment period during the meeting.  Questions that a member of the public poses to the committee may be answered at the discretion of the committee/chair.  Committee members may ask questions of the public as needed.

· Keep debates during the meetings under control.  While it is necessary to have some dialog during the meetings, it is very easy to have dialogs turn into unproductive debates.  The Chair of the committee needs to recognize when discussions have become unproductive and intervene to bring the discussion either back to meaningful dialog; or end the discussion.  Committee members can also bring a discussion to an end by making a Motion.  If the Motion fails, then the discussion can continue.

· Keep action item registers with individuals responsible for the actions and due dates.  Once an action is closed, it is recommended to move it to a closed action item register so that the action is archived, but retrievable.

· Keep minutes of the meetings that identify the Motions and how each member voted.

· Remember to treat all participants as valued.  Avoid interruptions and don’t try to talk over each other.  Establish meeting etiquette criteria and have it visible for all meetings.

· Interactions with the Board of Trustees (BoT)

· The Board of Trustees is the elected body for the community.  As such, the committee needs to ensure they are in a supportive and collaborative role with the BoT.  

· Periodic reporting.  It is recommended that this committee supply regular reports to the BoT that include accomplishments and any barriers to completing tasks and/or issues.

· Issues.  It is highly recommended that the committee forward any issues that may arise directly to the Mayor and City Manager so that the issue can be brought to the attention of the BoT.

· Periodically, review the Comprehensive Strategic Plan with the BoT (or their representative) to ensure a collaborative effort to identify and work the elements of that Plan and their timing.  

· Interactions with the Public

· Committee members are public servants and should present themselves as such. 

· There may be times when members of the public communicate directly with a committee member outside of a meeting.  Committee members should not make any commitments as the Fire Mitigation Committee does not have authority to do implementation.  Committee members should consider forwarding communications they have received to the Mayor and Town Manager as it may pertain to town business.  If a member of the public has an issue with a staff member, that member of the public needs to be redirected to the Mayor and/or Town Manager.

· Only present information to the Public that has been collectively agreed to by the Committee.  It is also acceptable to identify what the Committee may be working on, but only at a very high level (i.e. “we are working on an evacuation plan”).



Task Recommendations:

The following are recommendations that can assist the Fire Mitigation Committee with getting started on their activities:

· Elect officers.  One of the first things that should be done by the committee is to elect officers.  A Chair and Vice-Chair are recommended.

· Agree on an agenda format.  A sample format is attached to assist with that task.

· Agree on any procedural elements for how meetings will be conducted.  Document any of these processes so that they can be referred to and/or adjusted as necessary.

· Potential initial tasks (from the Comprehensive Strategic Plan Section 4.4):

· Item 2.1, Develop wildfire public education brochures that build off existing documents (e.g., “Living with Wildfire” booklet).

· Item 2.3, Build on existing documents to create fire-safety and fire-awareness posters for public places.

· Item 2.4, Conduct hazard assessments for homeowners; use Firewise or similar door tags. 2.12.

· Item 2.6, Work with El Paso County emergency Management and Colorado State Patrol to develop a notification and evaluation plan for the community. 


Sample Agenda:



Town of Green Mountain Falls Agenda [image: ]

Fire Mitigation Committee Regular Meeting (Date) 

*Zoom Online Meeting Information 

Meeting Link: Insert Link Meeting ID: Insert Meeting ID 

Meeting Password: Insert Meeting Password 

Please register for public comment by 4:00 PM, (insert date): clerk@gmfco.us 

Types of Outcomes: Information, Discussion, Action (assign action item), Recommendation to BoT, Approval (agenda/minutes)

		TIME** 

		

		ITEM

		DESIRED  

OUTCOME



		6:30 

		1. 

		CALL TO ORDER

		



		6:30 

		2. 

		ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

		Action/Approval



		6:30 

		3.

		PUBLIC COMMENT 

The Committee will hear testimony on items not germane to the agenda

		Information 



		

		

		NEW BUSINESS

		



		6:40 

		4.

		Insert Agenda Item(s) in individual rows, add rows as needed.

		See “Types of Outcomes” above



		

		

		OLD BUSINESS

		



		7:00 

		5. 

		Insert Agenda Item(s) in individual rows, add more rows if needed

		See “Types of Outcomes” above



		7:10 

		6. 

		ADJOURN

		









*Until further notice, Fire Mitigation Committee meetings will be held virtually using Zoom 

**Please note, times are approximate

Sample Action Item Register:



		

		

		Fire Mitigation Committee Actions

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Item #

		Official Number (if needed)

		ACTION

		FMC Rec Approve?

		BoT Approved?

		Who Has Action

		Date Assigned

		Date Due

		Notes







image1.png




	1. 2020.12.03 FM Committee Agenda.pdf
	4d. 2020-03 Ordinace for new committee advisory boards
	4e. Fire Mitigation Committee DRAFT Guidance
	4f. CSFS Fire Mitigation Grant Opportunities
	4g. Draft FM Committee Bylaws
	ARTICLE I
	ARTICLE II
	ARTICLE III
	ARTICLE IV
	ARTICLE V
	ARTICLE VI

	Draft Guide for Fire Mitigation

